From: Eoin Burke

To: Janice OToole

Subject: RE: SD21A/0297 - Extension of time for FI Submission
Date: Monday 13 June 2022 15:53:37
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Yeah happy to approve, give them 3 months

Eoin Burke

Senior Planner,

Development Management, Architectural Conservation, Heritage and Enforcement Team
Land Use Planning and Transportation

South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24.
| T+353 1414 9000 (Ext 2335) |

From: Janice O’Toole <jotoole@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: Monday 13 June 2022 15:50

To: Eoin Burke <eburke@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: FW: SD21A/0297 - Extension of time for Fl Submission

Hi Eoin,

Request to extend period for submitting of FI, they are looking for 4 week extension? Can you
approve?

Thanks,
Janice

From: Michelle Dodrill <mdodrill@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Monday 13 June 2022 15:02

To: Janice O'Toole <jotoole@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: FW: SD21A/0297 - Extension of time for FI Submission

FYA

From: Jakkulla Architecture & Design <jakkulla.ad@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday 13 June 2022 14:59

To: Michelle Dodrill <mdodrill@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: SD21A/0297 - Extension of time for FI Submission

You don't often get email from jakkulla.ad@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Ms.Dodrill,

We are in the process of accumulating Information pertaining to Fl planning submission with file
Ref.No.SD21A/0297.
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The 6 months date as noted on the attached notification will expire on 16.06.2022, and we
would kindly request an extension of time for another 4 weeks to enable us to submit the
information to the Plpanning Department.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards
Katie
Jakkulla Architecture & Design

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brian Connolly <bconnolly@sdublincoco.ie>
Date: Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 5:11 PM

Subject: SD21A/0297

To: jakkulla.ad@gmail.com <jakkulla.ad@gmail.com>

Please find attached Notification in respect of planning application, Register Reference
SD21A/0297.

I would be obliged if you would acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,

Brian Connolly

Staff Officer,

Development Management,
Land Use, Planning and Transportation

Shae Explore  Experience %

The Draft South Dublin County Development Plan 2022-2028

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in
error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-
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Virus software.

Is eolas faoi run an t-eolas atd sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid
6 thaobh an dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus ddsan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni
ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an
riomhphost seo td nochtadh, céipeail, ddileadh na aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aon
ghniomh eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Ma fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo
tri earraid téigh i dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i nd le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh
an teachtaireacht seo le bogearrai Frithvireas.
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